
 
 
 

2026 External Financial Audit Services Project: 2026-123 
 

ADDENDA NO. 1 
 

This addendum consists of 2 pages 
 
TO:                 All Notified Parties 
 
FROM:         City of Kenai Lands Administration 
 
DATE:          February 26, 2026 
 
SUBJECT:     Public Land Sale Beaver Loop Acres Gravel Resource Parcels 2026 Sealed Bid 

Auction 
 
Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other 
provisions of the document remain unchanged. 
 
 
01-01 Question 
 

Is there any history of improvements on the subject parcels? 
  
01-01 Response 
 

None known 
 

 
 
01-02 Question 

 
Is there any history of dumping or landfill use on the subject parcels? 
 

01-02 Response 
 

None known 
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01-03 Question 
 

Is there any history of contaminant discovery/findings, such as buried drums, 
underground storage tanks, et. On the subject parcels? 

 
01-03 Response 
 

None known 
 

 
01-04 Question 

 
What utilities are available to the subject parcels? 

 
01-04 Response 
 
 No City utilities are available. Contact other utility providers regarding gas, electric, 
etc. 
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